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Burgos, Alexander N

From: Rittlinger, David B
Sent: Wednesday, July 27, 2022 10:19 AM
To: Liebman, Brian R; Rules, Oah
Cc: Burgos, Alexander N
Subject: RE: RRC Request for Changes

Brian, 
Excellent. 
Thank you 
 

 
david.rittlinger@ncdoi.gov 
 
Link to free view of 2018 NC Codes 
https://codes.iccsafe.org/codes/north‐carolina 
 
 

From: Liebman, Brian R <brian.liebman@oah.nc.gov>  
Sent: Wednesday, July 27, 2022 10:16 AM 
To: Rittlinger, David B <david.rittlinger@ncdoi.gov>; Rules, Oah <oah.rules@oah.nc.gov> 
Cc: Burgos, Alexander N <alexander.burgos@oah.nc.gov> 
Subject: RE: RRC Request for Changes 
 
Good morning, 
 
Attached, please find the final version of the Building Code provision before RRC this month.   
 
David, just FYI I made two more minor formatting changes to conform to our usual style with regard to additions and 
deletions. 
 
Thanks! 
Brian 
 
Brian Liebman 
Counsel to the North Carolina Rules Review Commission 
Office of Administrative Hearings 
(984)236‐1948 
brian.liebman@oah.nc.gov 
 
E‐mail correspondence to and from this address may be subject to the North Carolina Public Records Law N.C.G.S. 
Chapter 132 and may be disclosed to third parties. 
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From: Rittlinger, David B <david.rittlinger@ncdoi.gov>  
Sent: Wednesday, July 27, 2022 10:05 AM 
To: Liebman, Brian R <brian.liebman@oah.nc.gov> 
Cc: Burgos, Alexander N <alexander.burgos@oah.nc.gov> 
Subject: RE: RRC Request for Changes 
 
Brian, 
That is acceptable to me. 
Thank you for your time and effort on this. 
Have a great day. 
 

 
david.rittlinger@ncdoi.gov 
 
Link to free view of 2018 NC Codes 
https://codes.iccsafe.org/codes/north‐carolina 
 
 

From: Liebman, Brian R <brian.liebman@oah.nc.gov>  
Sent: Wednesday, July 27, 2022 9:36 AM 
To: Rittlinger, David B <david.rittlinger@ncdoi.gov> 
Cc: Burgos, Alexander N <alexander.burgos@oah.nc.gov> 
Subject: RE: RRC Request for Changes 
 
OK, this looks good to me, except I don’t think your deletion of the sentence “Elevator sump pits . . . storage tank” needs 
to be highlighted, since that’s not a post‐publication change.  I took that out for you, and unless you have any objections, 
I’ll send this over to Dana for filing. 
 
Thanks! 
Brian 
 
Brian Liebman 
Counsel to the North Carolina Rules Review Commission 
Office of Administrative Hearings 
(984)236‐1948 
brian.liebman@oah.nc.gov 
 
E‐mail correspondence to and from this address may be subject to the North Carolina Public Records Law N.C.G.S. 
Chapter 132 and may be disclosed to third parties. 
 

From: Rittlinger, David B <david.rittlinger@ncdoi.gov>  
Sent: Tuesday, July 26, 2022 1:47 PM 
To: Liebman, Brian R <brian.liebman@oah.nc.gov> 
Cc: Burgos, Alexander N <alexander.burgos@oah.nc.gov> 
Subject: RE: RRC Request for Changes 
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Brian, 
Good afternoon. 
 
See attached. 
 
I did not italicize “floor drain” since the word is separated to say “floor and trench drains”. 
 
I made all of the other changes you suggested and those are highlighted in yellow. 
 
Let me know if you have any questions or any other comments. 
Thank you for your work on this. 
 

 
david.rittlinger@ncdoi.gov 
 
Link to free view of 2018 NC Codes 
https://codes.iccsafe.org/codes/north‐carolina 
 
 

From: Liebman, Brian R <brian.liebman@oah.nc.gov>  
Sent: Monday, July 25, 2022 1:24 PM 
To: Rittlinger, David B <david.rittlinger@ncdoi.gov> 
Cc: Burgos, Alexander N <alexander.burgos@oah.nc.gov> 
Subject: RRC Request for Changes 
 

Good afternoon,  

I’m the attorney who reviewed the Rules submitted by the Building Code Council for the August 2022 RRC meeting.  The 
RRC will formally review these Rules at its meeting on Thursday, August 18, 2022, at 9:00 a.m.  The meeting will be a 
hybrid of in‐person and WebEx attendance, and an evite should be sent to you as we get closer to the meeting.  If there 
are any other representatives from your agency who will want to attend virtually, let me know prior to the meeting, and 
we will get evites out to them as well. 

Please submit the revised Rules and forms to me via email, no later than 5 p.m. on Monday, August 8, 2022.  

In the meantime, please do not hesitate to reach out via email with any questions or concerns. 

Thanks, 

Brian 

Brian Liebman 
Counsel to the North Carolina Rules Review Commission 
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Office of Administrative Hearings 
(984)236‐1948 
brian.liebman@oah.nc.gov 
 
E‐mail correspondence to and from this address may be subject to the North Carolina Public Records Law N.C.G.S. 
Chapter 132 and may be disclosed to third parties. 
 
 

 
Email correspondence to and from this address may be subject to the North Carolina Public Records Law and may be disclosed to third parties by an authorized 
state official. 


